



# FURSTSTAFFING

Apply online: [www.furststaff.com](http://www.furststaff.com) ♦ Phone: 815-656-4490 ♦ Email: [stockton@furststaff.com](mailto:stockton@furststaff.com)

## Current Openings:

Ask us how to earn  
\$75 Referral Bonus

### **Production-Cheese:**

1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 6:30am-3pm, M-F, Self-Motivator, Heavy Lifting \$16.54/hr. Lena, IL.

### **Paint line Operator:**

1<sup>st</sup> Shift, M-F 6am-3pm, Sat 6-11am as needed, \$14/hr. Heavy lifting required. Freeport, IL.

### **Kennel Janitor/Maintenance:**

1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 9am-2pm, M-F, \$12/hr. Elizabeth, IL.

### **Bank Teller:**

Travel required, M-F 7:45am-5pm & Sat. 8am-12pm, \$12.50/hr. Travel to Freeport, Lena, and Stockton.

### **Packing-Temp:**

Starts July 11<sup>th</sup>, needed for 2-3 weeks

### **Assistant Team Leads:**

Various Shifts & Departments available, pay based on Experience, Shift & Dept. Lena, IL.

### **Production-Dry Ingredients:**

Day or Night Shift, Full time, 12-hr. Shifts, \$18/hr. Orangeville, IL.

### **Production-Food Manufacturing:**

Day and Night Shifts, Full time, 12-hr. Shifts, \$14.50-\$15 depending on shift. Dakota, IL.

### **Quality Technician:**

Day Shift, 12hr. Shifts, \$15/hr. BOE. Orangeville, IL.

### **R & D Technician:**

1<sup>st</sup> Shift, Mon-Fri, 8am-5pm, \$18/hr. Orangeville, IL.

### **Kennel Attendant:**

1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 6:30am-12pm, \$12/hr., Must work Weekends. Direct Hire. Elizabeth, IL.

**Commented [KC1]: MIG & TIG Welders:**  
All shifts available, Full time, 8-hr. Shifts, \$15/hr. Freeport, IL.

**Commented [KC2]: Production Lead:**  
1st Shift, 7AM-3PM, Mon-Fri, \$19/hr. Orangeville, IL.

**Commented [KC3R2]: SPG Machine Operator:**  
1<sup>st</sup> Shift, M-F 6am-3pm, Sat 6-11am as needed, \$14/hr. Freeport, IL.  
**Lab Technician:**  
1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 6:45am-3:30pm, \$16/hr. Freeport, IL.

**Commented [KC4R2]: Core FX Production-Dry Ingredients:**  
1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 7am-4pm, Mon-Fri, \$18/hr. Orangeville, IL.

**Commented [KC5R2]: Gavilon Grain Scale Operator:**  
1<sup>st</sup> Shift, 7:30am to 4:30pm, M-F + OT, \$15.50/hr. Warren, IL.

**Commented [KC6R2]: SPG Electrical Maintenance Tech:**  
Mon-Thur 6am-3pm, Fri 6am-2pm, & Sat. 6am-11pm when needed, \$22/hr. BOE Freeport, IL.